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November 22, 2022 

Mr. David Giuliani 

Mr. Giuliani: 

Re: November 15, 2022 FOIA Request 

I am pleased to help you with your November 15, 2022 Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"). The Village of 
Bensenville received your request on November 16, 2022. You requested copies of the items indicated 
below: 

"This is a public records request under the Freedom of Information Act 

I am seeking information on former employee David Vogel. I am seeking any document indicating that Vogel 
received a pay raise in his last year of service. To answer this request, you could possibly provide his last two 
months of pay. The on line total compensation reports do not include this information because Mr. Vogel left 
in the middle of a fiscal year. 

I would also like to have documentation showing when Mr. Vogel first took a job that involved wastewater 
treatment" 

Your FOIA is hereby granted in full with the enclosed existing records responsive to your request. No redactions 
have been made. 

illiamsen 
om of Information Officer 

V age ofBensenville 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

David Giuliani <david.giulianj_@p'atEttt0m> 
Tuesday, November 15, 202( 6:05 PM ) 
FOIA Request ~ 
Public Records Request-David Vogel 

CAUTlON: This email originated from outside of the organization. 

Hello, 

This is a public records request under the Freedom of Information Act. 

I am seeking information on former employee David Vogel. I am seeking any document indicating that Vogel 
received a pay raise in his last year of service. To answer this request, you could possibly provide his last two 
months of pay. The online total compensation reports do not include this information because Mr. Vogel left in 
the middle of a fiscal year. 

I would also like to have documentation showing when Mr. Vogel first took a job that involved wastewater 
treatment. 

If you have any questions about this request, please feel free to contact me. 

Thanks, 

David Giuliani 
Reporter 
Patch.com 
505-426-5067 
Covering Elmhurst, La Grange, Hinsdale, Darien, Western Springs, Burr Ridge, Clarendon Hills 



Salary History Report 

Village Of Bensenville (B9156) 

VOGEL, DA VlD 

Start Date End Date Change Type 

06/11/2010 10/24/2010 Hourly 

10/29/2010 10/28/2010 Hourly 

09/30/201 I 09/29/2011 Hourly 

05/25/2012 05/24/2012 Hourly 

08/16/2013 08/15/2013 Hourly 

04/11/2014 04/10/2014 Hourly 

05/23/2014 05/22/2014 Hourly 

10/24/2014 10/23/2014 Hourly 

06/19/2015 06/18/2015 Hourly 

02/12/2016 02/11/2016 Hourly 

03/11/2016 03/10/2016 Hourly 

01/27/2017 01/26/2017 Hourly 

03/09/2018 Hourly 

Report Totals 

{;'} paylocity· 

ID 594 

320.98 

Paylocity Corporation 
(888) 873-8205 

New Vall!~ 

11.00 

19.47 

20.16 

21.27 

22.47 

23.45 

24.72 

26.09 

27.53 

29.24 

30.13 

31.94 

33.51 

287.47 

Page 1 of 1 

Old Value Hire Date 

10/25/2010 

11.00 10/25/2010 

19.47 10/25/2010 

20.16 10/25/2010 

21.27 10/25/2010 

22.47 10/25/2010 

23.45 10/25/2010 

24.72 10/25/2010 

26.09 10/25/2010 

27.53 10/25/2010 

29.24 10/25/2010 

30.13 10/25/2010 

31.94 10/25/2010 

User: sguest 

Run on 11/16/2022 at 8:09 AM 
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January 8, 2020 

Re: David Vogel Employment History with the Village of Bensenville 

To Whom it May Concern: 

Below is a history of employment for David Vogel with the Village of Bensenville: 

06/01/2010 - Hired as a Seasonal Employee within the Facilities Division of the 
Public Works Department. 

10/25/2010 - Hired as a Maintenance Technician I (full-time) within the Facilities 
Division of the Public Works Department. 

11/25/2013 - Transferred as a Maintenance Technician I (full-time) to the 
Wastewater Division of the Public Works Department. 

10/06/2014 - Promoted to Maintenance Technician II (full-time) within the 
Wastewater Division of the Public Works Department. 

06/29/2018 -Termination 

Prior to his official move to the Wastewater Division, David was exposed to the 
Wastewater Plant as part of his daily tasks in Facilities Division. David was 
responsible for facility maintenance of the Wastewater buildings and grounds. 


